St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the remote Zoom Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Thursday, 18th June 2020 at 7.30pm.

Present. Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), H Knapman, Mrs J Philp, D Stevens, J Emmerson, A Jevons.

Also attending. Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk) Cllr P Seeva (Cornwall Council Ward Member)

| ltem No. | | Action by |
|-------------|--|----------------|
| 1 | Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish. There were no members of the public present. | |
| 2 | Apologies for absence were received from Cllr G Crabb. | |
| 3 | Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting. | |
| 4 | To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 16th March 2020. The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 16 th March 2020 were approved and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr H Knapman, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed. | |
| 5 | Matters arising from the Minutes. There were no matters arising from the minutes. | |
| 6 | Accounts / Financial Matters – a) To agree that all payments continue to be approved by Councillors via post / email and cheques authorised by the Chairman and Cllr G Crabb during the Coronavirus pandemic. Unanimously agreed, proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr H Knapman. b) Audit of Account for the 2019/2020 financial year. Noted. The annual | Clerk Clerk |
| | statements to be circulated to Councillors. | |
| 7 | Planning Applications:- a) PA20/04219 Mr Thomas Mollard, Pendean Parc, East Taphouse – Certificate of lawfulness for existing use to legitimise the planning status of Pendean Parc (the subject site). The Parish Council make no comment on this application. The past history of this site goes back to 1987 with temporary permission then granted by the Caradon District Council. It is hoped the planning officer will look at this history before making a decision. | |
| | b) PA20/04625 Cornwall Energy Recovery Ltd, Waste Transfer Station at Connon Bridge, East Taphouse – Request for a Scoping Opinion under Regulations 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental | |

| | Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 – namely for the development of a food waste reception facility (stand alone building), a new Clinical Waste Facility Building, a Fire Water tank and Pumphouse, the regrading of site levels to accommodate the new structure and change to annual throughput limit for the existing refuse Transfer Station. The Parish Council object to this application for a scoping opinion and will strongly object to any further applications for the Connon Bridge site. The people of St Pinnock parish were promised that the site would close once the landfill operations ceased. Residents have lived with the operations at Connon Bridge for many years. and the effect this has had on their lives, including the traffic movements thorough the village of East Taphouse. The site should now close leaving only the land restoration to be completed; and the current household waste recycling and shredder operations until their current planning permissions expire. | |
|---|---|--------|
| | It was agreed, in principle that a leaflet be handed to each property in St Pinnock parish notifying residents of the history of Connon Bridge and the latest Suez / Cornwall Council proposals for the future. Cllr D Mills will circulate the final draft of the leaflet to Councillors for approval, prior to its' distribution. Councillors to deliver. | Cllrs. |
| | Cllr P Seeva offered to speak to fellow Cornwall Councillors that represented neighbouring parishes and Mr Tim Warne (Cornwall Council Principal Development Officer). | PS |
| 8 | Date of the next Meeting – to be decided. The Clerk will aim to organise a meeting for the regular third Monday of July (20 th); this being a Zoom meeting or actual meeting depending on the latest guidelines from CALC. | |
| 9 | To close the Meeting – There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.26pm. | |

Dated.

Signed.